# Europass curriculum vitae

# **Personal information**

Surname(s) / First name(s) Address(es) Telephone(s) Fax(es)	PAPI Tiziano Via BOVA, 6 48015 CERVIA,(RA) ITALY Mobile: 0039 335 383651				
E-mail(s)	tizianopapi@eutecfo.com				
Nationality (-ies)	ITALY				
Date of birth	5/7/1947				
Gender	Male				
Desired employment / Occupational field	CONSULTANT -freelancer: Project management. Plant designer and project manager: Authorization expert for agri-industry plant, agriculture and agri-industry waste to energy plant, wool bio ethanol filiere, biogas – biomethane filieres, composting and organic fertilizer plant, service plant. Algae production, harvesting, bio refinery and to energy. Relevant experience in PNRR founds procedures. Management plant and organization. Evaluation of proposal subsequently to calls for proposal in the within the framework of the EC programmes managed of the DG: ENERGY AND IEE, RESEARCH, AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SAFETY, ENVIRONMENTAL – as independent external evaluator and reviewer . Evaluation of the programme itself to asses its impact based on specific evaluation criteria and and indicators				
Work experience					
Dates	23/5/1983 - 20/9/2023				
Occupation or position held	General manager, project leader, managing director.				
Main activities and responsibilities	<ul> <li>General manager of different companies. Advisor, research management in the energy sector for important companies.</li> <li>Coordination and preparation of several projects in the energy sector for the European Commission in the framework of the IV, V and VI FP.</li> <li>Project leader for the assessment of the complete filieres for biomass (SRF) to energy project trough polygeneration in Poland.</li> <li>Coordinator for the assessment of an energy agency in Forlì Cesena in the frame of the SAVE II programme.</li> <li>Evaluation and reviewer of European Commission projects in the framework of research and demonstrative programme for DG TREN and RESEARCH</li> </ul>				
Type of business or sector	Consortium of agrifood companies. Mainly technical and energy sector as technical manager. Project designer and management in the field of algae and agro industry by products, bio refinery and energy production and organic fertilizer.				
Page 1 - Curriculum vitae of PAPI Tiziano	For more information go to http://europass.cedefop.eu.int © European Communities, 2003				

#### Dates

Occupation or position held Main activities and responsibilities Type of business or sector

### Dates

Occupation or position held

Main activities and responsibilities

Type of business or sector

#### Dates

Occupation or position held Main activities and responsibilities

# 1/2/1999 – 2013

20/9/2001 - 19/9/2004

Energy agency in Forlì Cesena

Director

energy

expert evaluator reference number: EE19981A11598

Independent external evaluator for the selection of project submitted to the EU within the framework of the Programmes managed by the DG TREN, DG RESEARCH and EACI

Renewable Energy, biomass filieres, energy crops, , biofuel, gasification, polygeneration

#### 15/3/1996 – 31/12/2023

Managing Director EUTEC srl.

R&S projects execution and management in the field of energy production from biomass from algae, agro industry by products and zoo technical manure. Biogas and gasification technology, biogas -biomethane production and project execution, promotion and development of energy recovery systems, management of production, clarification and thermo-power plants. Waste treatment, recycling and processing (composting plants). Consultancies to public and private bodies for the obtention of EU and national subventions. Project specifications and organisation, project financing, contract negotiations, procurement, project planning, project management and monitoring; inspection, quality assurance and control, cost control. Arbitration. Energy conventional, bio-fuel and biomass to energy-polygeneration, alternative energy, plants design and related services for power generation, industrial, and transport applications. Light and heavy industry, consumer industry, oil, gas, infrastructure, transports, high technology seed companies, scientific and industrial research. Studies and research programmes on alternative energies. Relevant experience in Energy, Industry, Research and Technology

Type of business or sector

Design and project energy management, waste and food industries.

## **Education and training**

Dates

Title of qualification awarded

Principal subjects/Occupational skills covered

Name and type of organisation providing education and training

Level in national or international classification

#### Dates

Title of qualification awarded Principal subjects/Occupational skills covered

> For more information go to http://europass.cedefop.eu.int © European Communities, 2003

warded HIGH SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE (INDUSTRIAL CHEMISTRY)
ational Process management

1/10/1961 - 18/7/1966

Technical Industrial Institute

high school diploma

5/11/1966 - 18/7/1972

LICENCE IN INDUSTRIAL CHEMISTRY (104/110)

Industrial process expert

Page 2 - Curriculum vitae of PAPI Tiziano

nternational

lame and type of organisation oviding education and training	University of Bologna					
evel in national or international classification	Degree certificate					
Dates	10/10/1972 - 19/7/1973					
Title of qualification awarded	HIGH SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE (FOOD TECHNOLOGY)					
rincipal subjects/Occupational skills covered	Food industries process and technology					
lame and type of organisation oviding education and training	Technical Industrial institute					
evel in national or international classification	High school diploma					
Personal skills and competences						
Mother tongue	Italian					
Other language(s)						
Self-assessment	Unders	Understanding Speaking W				
European level (***)	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction			
English	C1 Proficient user	C1 Proficient user	C1 Proficient user	C1 Proficient user	C1 Pro	
Organisational skills and competences	implementing sof quality control; qu R&D through the	ftware systems with uality systems; exte construction of: he	n the following dutie ernal relations (national relations) eat recovery system	trategies and budge es: production plann onal boards, public n from production cy	iing; logi organisr ⁄cles	
Technical skills and competences	biofuel production systems, manage Energy convention alternative energy transport applicat transports, high to Studies and rese Relevant experie waste treatment, Consultancies to subventions. Proj negotiations, prod inspection, quality	n and project exect ement of production onal, biogas -biome y, plants design an tions. Light and hea echnology seed co arch programmes of nce in Energy, Indu recycling and proc public and private ject specifications a curement, project p	ution, promotion an n, clarification and t ethane and biomass d related services f avy industry, consu impanies, scientific on alternative energ ustry, Research and essing (composting bodies for the obte and organisation, p planning, project ma pontrol, cost control.	d Technology g plants) and ntion of EU and nat roject financing, cor anagement and mor	nergy re s. neration, n, indusi as, infras arch. ional ntract	
Computer skills and competences	Proficient user of outlook express.	the programmes V	Vord, Power Point,	AutoCAD, Internet	Explore	

р

р

**Driving licence** 

YES

Page 3 - Curriculum vitae of PAPI Tiziano

For more information go to http://europass.cedefop.eu.int © European Communities, 2003

elaborating general strategies and budgets and with the following duties: production planning; logistics; external relations (national boards, public organisms, etc.);

s Word, Power Point, AutoCAD, Internet Explorer and

agement in the field of energy production from biomass, ecution, promotion and development of energy recovery

and related services for power generation, industrial, and heavy industry, consumer industry, oil, gas, infrastructure,

Writing

Proficient user

## Additional information

#### **CONSULTANT** freelancer

General manager of different companies. Advisor in the energy sector for important companies. Research management expert and applied research director.

Coordination and preparation of several projects in the energy sector for the European Commission in the framework of the IV, V, VI and VII FP.

Project leader for the assessment of the complete filieres for biomass (SRF) to energy project trough polygeneration in Poland.

Coordinator for the assessment of an energy agency in Forlì Cesena in the frame of the SAVE II programme.

Evaluation of European Commission projects in the framework of research and demonstrative programme for DG ENERGY, RESEARCH, AGRICULTURE AND EDUCATION.

My principal references in DG TREN are: Mr. Karl Kellner, Virginie RIMBERT - Kiriakos Manjatis - Pedro Ballesteros, Sebastiano Fumero, Alberto Gambi, Daniela Mormile, Pietro Menna.